
Town of Brewster  
Health and Human Services Committee 

MEETING AGENDA 
2198 Main St., Brewster, MA 02631 

(508) 896-3701 

Wednesday, April 3, 2024 @ 4:30 p.m.

This meeting will be conducted in person at the time and location identified above.  This means that at least a 
quorum of the members of the public body will attend the meeting in person and members of the public are 
welcome to attend in person as well.  As a courtesy only, access to the meeting is also being provided via 
remote means in accordance with applicable law.  Please note that while an option for remote attendance 
and/or participation is being provided as a courtesy to the public, the meeting/hearing will not be 
suspended or terminated if technological problems interrupt the virtual broadcast or affect remote 
attendance or participation, unless otherwise required by law. Members of the public with particular interest 
in any specific item on this agenda, which includes an applicant and its representatives, should make plans for in-
person vs. virtual attendance accordingly. 

Members of the public who wish to access the meeting may do so in the following manner: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88401842313?pwd=QjIraStPMVNZVE9IS0pCK3ZxU2pSZz09 
Passcode: 283241` 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 931 3860 US 
Webinar ID: 884 0184 2313 Passcode: 283241 

To request to speak: Tap Zoom “Raise Hand”, then wait to be recognized. 

When required by law or allowed by the Chair, persons wishing to provide public comment or otherwise participate in 
the meeting, may do so by accessing the meeting remotely, as noted above. Additionally, the meeting will be broadcast 
live, in real time, via Live broadcast (Brewster Government TV Channel 18), Livestream (livestream.brewster-ma.gov), 
or Video recording (tv.brewster-ma.gov).

Please note that the Health and Human Services Committee may take official action, including votes, on any item on 
this agenda. 

1. Call to Order 
2. Declaration of a Quorum 
3. Meeting Participation Statement 
4. Recording Statement: As required by the Open Meeting Law we are informing you that the Town will be video and 

audio taping as well as broadcasting this public meeting.  In addition, if anyone else intends to either video or audio tape 
this meeting they are required to inform the chair. 

5. Approval of March 6, 2024 Minutes 
6. Presentation of Non-Profit Financials 
7. Establish Committee Sub Groups to Review Groupings of Service Areas 
8. Meeting Times Going Forward 
9. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 
10. Next Meetings: May 1, 2024 
11. Adjournment 

Date Posted: Date Revised: Received by Town Clerk: 

Health and Human
Service Committee 
Members 

Suzanne Kenney 
Chair 

Sean Parker 
Vice Chair 

Lisa Perkins  
Secretary 

Deborah Blackman 
Jacobs 

Patricia Hess 

Mary Jo Murphy 

Anne O’Connell 

Robert Ziegler 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88401842313?pwd=QjIraStPMVNZVE9IS0pCK3ZxU2pSZz09
http://www.livestream.brewster-ma.gov/
http://www.tv.brewster-ma.gov/


Town of Brewster  
Health and Human Services Committee 

MEETING MINUTES 
2198 Main St., Brewster, MA 02631 

(508) 896-3701 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 @ 4:30 p.m. 

Present:  Suzanne Kenney (chair), Sean Parker (vice chair), Patricia Hess, Deborah Jacobs, Mary 
Jo Murphy, Anne O’Connell, Lisa Perkins (secretary), Robert Ziegler; Conor Kenny (town  

liaison) 

Absent:  Kari Hoffman (Select Board Liaison) 

1. Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 4:29 pm. 

2. Declaration of a Quorum:  A quorum was declared.by Chair Kenney. 

3. Meeting Participation Statement was read by the Chair. 

4. Recording Statement was read by the Chair. 

5. Approval of February 7, 2024 Minutes:  The minutes were approved by a vote of 8-0. 

6. Select Board and Finance Committee Meetings Summation regarding HHS 
Funding:  Suzanne reviewed the funding recommendation presentations to the above 
boards.  She noted that both bodies approved the recommendations and thanked the 
committee for their work.  Lisa asked if the committee should be seeking ways to 
offer more information to these boards relative to the increased needs in Brewster that 
our committee has observed over the years, perhaps increasing our advocacy efforts 
for these agencies.  Anne echoed Lisa’s concerns noting that there was even a 
mention that we would be limited to a 5% increase next year.  Mary Jo sought 
clarification of when we would work to educate the boards relative to the greater need 
than in the past.  Suzanne said that we should be considering that beginning now. It 
was agreed that we would continue to discuss that in future meetings before next 
year’s presentations. 

7. Discussion and Framework for Reviewing and Recommending Grant Awards: 
Suzanne reviewed the rationale for tonight’s  meeting and indicated that the following 
questions could serve as guidelines for the discussion:  

• How should we evaluate cost spent on services compared to other 
organizations? Are agencies duplicating services and should we fund those 



who do? How then would we decide on who gets the funds? Discussion 
ensued relative to how we can receive  more information about agencies’ costs 
and whether we should group decision-making by considering similar agencies 
that appear to provide the same type of assistance. Discussion also involved 
whether the UOS costs was a fair way way to evaluate agency effectiveness.  
A previous inquiry by Anne to Conor about the discrepancy in UOS cost 
between agencies highlighted that differences in agencies that appeared to 
provide similar support were often due to factors such as types of services 
provided and/or cost of those services in Brewster.   Suzanne noted that a 
comment from FinCom highlighted that we have to be clear about the 
difference between collaboration and duplication.  She further said that we 
need to know what questions to ask to better understand what agencies 
actually do.  Bob asked if the select board makes recommendations about who 
we fund.  Conor noted that the responsibility is left to the HHS.  Bob also 
asked if the same agencies have sought funding for a long time, which many 
have.  Mary Jo suggested going forward that the HHS members read all the 
applications received, but also each be assigned specific applications to dig 
deeper to understand the workings of  the agencies.   

• What if an agency has a surplus of funds; do they really need Town 
funds? Anne noted that this question had a lot of nuance to it.  Suzanne 
indicated that a request has been made to have a CPA at our next meeting to 
help us understand if an agency really had a surplus.  Anne said that it is was 
not easy to discern if an organization had too much money and did not require 
town assistance.  The bottom line may be more informative than a surplus.  
Suzanne noted that it was hard to discern how the organization was directing 
their assets and what limitations were on those assets.  She also noted that for 
some organizations their financials show a large volume of revenues that is 
just pass  through funds such as rental vouchers or in-kind donations but they 
still need our funds.  HAC was an example of needing what is called “shallow 
subsidies,” for those individuals that don’t qualify for assistance.  Another 
example is OCHS who uses our money for the unbillable costs for individuals 
who do not have insurance.   Mary Jo noted that some agencies do not have 
large fund-raising capacities which affects their ability to help.  Lisa said that 
she felt that, given our constraints relative to increases, the smaller agencies 
are not getting funded according to need and that monies  given had greater 
impact than the same amount given to a larger agency.  Patricia noted that she 
really did not want to forget the little agencies who need the money.  Suzanne 
agreed that the range of services is very important but we need to clarify what 
the need is. 

• Should we support organizations that serve regional needs? Does charter 
allow for regional support or agency serving individuals without 
permanent address? Anne noted that in reading the charter, it seemed to 



indicate that we should not be funding regional agencies.  It should be clear 
that the individuals we help are Brewster residents.  

Also, Sean asked if we could put a moratorium on new applications; Suzanne  
noted that we have a few months to think about this.  Deborah said her concern  
was how do find out about duplication of services. Suzanne noted that there is a  
lot of housing organizations and they collaborate, but it was hard to really   
understand if they were doing the same thing.  Some are doing more counseling  
and support to  increase independence; others are simply funding housing. She  
further noted that we should be paying more attention to the agencies that are  
collaborating.   Asked about establishing a goal/guideline by category of   
services would be helpful for our decision-making, Suzanne noted that  
clustering them into categories may be worthwhile after we look at agencies.   
Sean offered an idea that we allocate a certain amount, for example, for housing  
and ask the 3 housing organization for help on its distribution.  Suzanne noted that 
since we didn’t have that much money to give, this might not be worth the  
agencies’ time and energy.   

Going forward, it was agreed that it would be helpful to have the knowledge  
shared by a CPA and continued discussion—using Suzanne’s non-profit   
experience—to understand how to improve our recommendation process.  The  
committee agreed that it would be good to try to cluster agencies by member  
groups, with each taking a deep dive  into the applications as well as using town  
data to determine if it serves a great need.  We will discuss this at the April  
meeting.  We will discuss what additional organizations we might want to bring in 
as we discuss how many meetings we will have during the summer.   Mary Jo  
asked if the CPA would be a specialist in non-profits; the designated CPA has  
some experience in this. 

8. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair:  Pending meeting schedule for the 
next several months:  May, June, not July, and August.  The meetings following our 
April would include visits from agencies about which we have questions.  The 
suggestion was that Family Pantry of Cape Cod and ASGCC  should be invited. 

9. Next Meetings: April 3, 2024 at 4:30. 

10. Adjournment was at  5:40 p.m. 

Date Posted: Date Revised: Received by Town Clerk: 










































































	HHS Meeting Agenda--April 3, 2024
	Health and Human Service Committee Members
	Suzanne Kenney
	Chair
	Sean Parker
	Vice Chair
	Lisa Perkins
	Secretary
	Deborah Blackman Jacobs
	Patricia Hess
	Mary Jo Murphy
	Anne O’Connell
	Robert Ziegler

	HHS Meeting Minutes-March 6, 2024
	Family Pantry HHS Application

